

Saint John<sup>\*</sup>s



ALL INVITED

unday Services In-Person and Online
Traditional Service
Contemporary Service
(Including Children and Youth Groups)
Charismatic Service

Guildford (

## Overview

Welcome to St John's, Egham, and thank you for prayerfully considering if God is calling you to serve here. St John's congregation is warm and welcoming, representing the full spectrum of the community in the Parish of Egham, as well as drawing in worshippers more widely from the surrounding areas.

> Our average weekly attendance is around three hundred and twenty. We have a full range of ministries, including children's and youth ministry, active ministry to seniors and a strong pastoral team. We have a real desire to continue developing as a church, and extending the ministry through discipleship, developing fresh expressions, church planting, and collaborative partnerships: bringing the good news of Christ to Egham and beyond.

We are seeking a new incumbent, filled with the Holy Spirit, to pastor and lead the next chapter in the life of the church and the wider community. We have amazing facilities and the support and desire of the congregation to make an impact within Egham, bringing the knowledge and love of Christ to those around us.



# Contents

| OVERVIEW   | 2  |
|--|----|
| AN INTRODUCTION  | 4  |
| BISHOP ANDREW  | 4  |
| A LETTER FROM THE ARCHDEACON OF DORKING                | 5  |
| The Wardens  | 6  |
| THE PARISH   |    |
| EGHAM  | 7  |
| OUR CHURCH AS A COMMUNITY                              | 9  |
| Our Heritage   | 10 |
| Our Services and congregation                          | 11 |
| Church Life  | 12 |
| GROWING COMMUNITY                                      |    |
| OUTREACH   | 15 |
| MISSION PARTNERSHIP                                    | 16 |
| CHURCH ORGANISATION & RESOURCES                        | 17 |
| OUR NEEDS & PRIORITIES                                 | 24 |
| PERSON SPECIFICATION                                   |    |
| THE PROCESS  |    |
| APPENDIX   |    |
| DEANERY  | 27 |
| THE VICARAGE   | 28 |
| SFM DASHBOARD FOR THE PARISH OF EGHAM 2024             |    |
| NATIONAL CENSUS 2021 DASHBOARD FOR THE PARISH OF EGHAM | 31 |
| FINANCE DASHBOARD FOR THE PARISH OF EGHAM              | 32 |

# Saint John<sup>+</sup>s <sub>Egham</sub>

ALL INVITED

3 | Page

8

# An Introduction

## **Bishop Andrew**

The Diocese of Guildford is a warm and friendly place to be, with a strong cohort of gifted and passionate laity and clergy, some excellent church schools, and plenty of beautiful countryside to enjoy on a day off!

Our vision as a diocese is to see lives and communities transformed through the love of Christ;

and, to that end, we have recently refreshed our Diocesan Strategy *Transforming Church, Transforming Lives,* with a particular focus on Growing Disciples, Growing Diversity and Growing Community. Although our congregations are generally rather larger than average, we are all too conscious that we are only reaching a tiny proportion of our parish populations and are particularly keen to become more effective in passing on the baton of faith to younger generations.

Our team of Mission Enablers are committed to working with every parish in fleshing out that vision in an appropriate way, going with the grain of the church's history and tradition, whilst also suggesting new ways to 'proclaim the gospel afresh in each generation'. The pandemic, while presenting many challenges, has helped to forge new relationships between many of our churches, creating a spirit of 'us and us' more than 'them and us', and opening up new approaches to partnership and inter-church collaboration.

If you share our vision for transformation, and have a track record in growing disciples, growing diversity and growing community, we'd love to hear from you!

Diocese of Guildford THE CHURCH OF ENGLAND

## A Letter from The Archdeacon of Dorking

There is much to celebrate at St. John's Egham, which is one of the larger churches in Guildford Diocese and has a very committed and faithful worshipping community eager to share the good news of Jesus with others in word and deed.

We are seeking to appoint a full-time incumbent who will build on the strong foundations of the previous incumbent and enable this community to continue to grow in number and discipleship as well as reach out to the wider community of which it is a part. The woman or man appointed should have a passion for the Gospel and seeing people come to a living faith in Jesus, have strong pastoral gifts, be a leader of leaders capable of releasing and empowering others, have proven experience of being a visionary and strategic leader whilst also being a calm presence.

St. John's received a pioneer curate in 2024 with the hope of grafting into St. Jude's United Church in Englefield Green, a neighbouring parish, in the next few years. Warm and positive conversations are currently taking place between the parishes. It is vital that the new incumbent fully embraces this initiative and seeks to ensure that St. John's can be more of a resource to other parishes beyond its borders.

This appointment is perfect timing for receiving resource and support from the wider diocese. 2024 marked the beginning of our second cycle of our Parish Needs Process, which is a brandnew way of working whereby the diocese will seek to walk alongside each parish to help them with vision and whatever needs they might have arisen out of this.

I am very enthusiastic about this post. For the person that God calls, there is so much to offer here: the warmth of great church family; the opportunity of leadership in a benefice, deanery and diocese which offers considerable support and resources; the challenge of discerning with these communities what God is doing and how we might join in; the privilege of living and working in a part of the country with so many opportunities for clergy and families.

If you'd value an informal conversation about this post, I would be keen to speak with you, so please do not hesitate to be in touch with me.

*The Venerable Martin Breadmore* e-mail: archdeacon.dorking@cofeguildford.org.uk

## The Wardens

St John's is a welcoming and exciting place to be, and there is a real sense of God's timing and purpose awaiting the arrival of our new incumbent. Our congregation, the St John's community, reflects all ages including a strong student body from Royal Holloway University, a youth group of nearly fifty, a vibrant children's ministry, and many areas of engagement with the wider community.

Our facilities around the church campus are an

amazing resource for ministry combined with a large and active volunteer base, an employed staff team of seven mainly part time, a planting curate and four ordained non stipendiary ministers.

We are looking for a man or woman to be an effective pastor, a leader of a dynamic team, bringing people, resources, and organisations together to further God's kingdom here in Egham. Might that be you? As you prayerfully consider this question, please do reach out to us for an informal chat, to have any questions answered. We would love to hear from you.

Amin. Fred.

e-mail: Amin.Deiry@stjohnsegham.com



# The Parish

## Egham

Egham is a distinct Surrey town in the historic borough of Runnymede. It is a student town with the campus of Royal Holloway, University of London, nearby. It is home to many small businesses, but also easily commutable to London, with its own station on the Waterloo to Reading Line. Egham is next to Junction 13 of the M25 and a short drive or bus ride to Heathrow Airport. The parish includes the historic site where Magna Carta was sealed in 1215. The population of Egham in 2021 was around 9000, with over 30% aged 15 -29.

> Manorcroft Primary School (Ofsted Good 2023) is a two-form community school located near the Vicarage. We have good links with this school via visits to church and school assemblies. Also in our parish is Strodes College (Ofsted Good 2022), providing sixth form and adult education. We have good links with the college especially in hosting work experience students.

The community secondary school for the area is Magna Carta School (Ofsted Good 2024) which is about a mile from church. We have also developed a good relationship with this school in recent years which most of our teens attend, along with our hosting of work experiences. There are Church of England primary schools in the neighbouring parishes of Englefield Green and Thorpe. We have our own pre-school nursery called Playbox, which is based on the church campus. Playbox was inspected in 2024 and is rated as Good.

Egham has regular town events throughout the year, such as Magna Carta Day in June and Egham Royal Show in August. Egham has a range of shopping, from Waitrose and Tesco to independent shops and restaurants. An artisan food and craft market takes place on the first Saturday of every month. The highlight of redevelopment in the last couple of years is the opening of the Magna Square development, which shops, has restaurants/cafes, a cinema, and housing. Further shopping and entertainment options can be found in nearby Staines-upon-Thames and

Windsor.

There is a modern leisure centre, Egham Orbit, which includes a pool, Spa, and outdoor facilities. There are also numerous small parks, as well as the prestigious Windsor Great Park on our doorstep.

## Our Church as a community

#### **Our Mission, Vision & Values**

We have a clear mission, a vision statement, and articulated values that were refreshed and launched in 2019, and continue to be a source of inspiration and purpose for the church:

**Our Mission:** Love God, Love One Another, Love Our Community.

**Our Vision:** To be a loving and growing community released and empowered to join in God's transforming work of proclaiming and demonstrating the good news in Egham and beyond.

**Our Values:** Inviting, Welcoming, Courageous, Creative, Transforming, Christcentred



## **Our Heritage**

St John's has witnessed history in the making, founded as part of 7<sup>th</sup> Century Chertsey Abbey, with Magna Carta sealed on the fields of Runnymede within the parish in 1215. The first stone church building built in 1327 was replaced by the current one in 1820, re-ordered in 2000, and expanded with the "Easter Centre" church centre complex in 2017. John Wesley once preached outside the church in 1744, because he was not allowed in, while today St John's reflects a strong evangelical faith and an openness to spirit filled ministry.

## Our Services and congregation

| Time            | Attendees | Style                               |
|-----------------|-----------|-------------------------------------|
| 09:00 Sunday    | 70        | Traditional with choir              |
| 10:30 Sunday    | 120       | Contemporary (all age once a month) |
| 18:00 Sunday    | 90        | Charismatic                         |
| 12:00 Wednesday | 45        | Communion (said)                    |

There are 326 people on the electoral roll, with 138 living in the parish. In addition to the numbers shown above, we have fresh expressions services at the local care home and day centre. More details of attendance are set out in the diocesan dashboard attached in the appendices.

Our aim and desire in leading worship at these services is to bring people into the presence of Christ, led by the Holy Spirit, and help them to connect with Him. For the contemporary and charismatic worship there are about 40 people who sing and play in our worship teams, usually once or twice a month. Our traditional worship is led by our Organist and Choir Master, Assistant Organist and a 17-strong choir which includes four choral scholarships.



## Church Life

#### Prayer

St John's is a praying community, and we seek to prioritise this in our common life together. We intentionally set aside the first Monday of every month as a day on which we commit to praying for the ministry and mission of our church, culminating in a corporate prayer meeting that evening. We have prayer ministry during and after services, intercessions teams, prayer breakfasts and groups, and four separate weeks of 24/7 prayer throughout the year with a prayer network.

#### **Growing Disciples**

We are committed to seeing individuals come to faith and to nurturing believers, both new and longstanding. As a church, we dedicated 2024 as a specific 'Year of Discipleship' - a year in which we intentionally considered how we could deepen our individual and collective walk with Jesus. As part of this, we re-launched Church Weekend at Home, an extended time of worship, teaching and fellowship together - an initiative which we plan to run again in 2026 (and hopefully beyond!).

#### **Small Groups**

We have 18 active "Life Groups" of between 4 and 22 members each that meet at different times. In total 192 people are currently attending these groups. Each group chooses its own programme of study and social activity that is usually biblically based.



#### **Children and Families**

Children and Families ministry at St Johns covers a wide range of groups. We have a thriving weekly Playtime toddler group and monthly Praise Tots worship service. Our Footprints group for 2 1/2 to 11year-olds runs during the 10:30 service, together with a creche for GE younger children. Our monthly all-age service is an intergenerational and interactive which church service sees children being involved in the worship band and other activities.

We run a week-long holiday club each summer for community primary school children.

INCO DECEMBER OF THE

 $\bigcirc$ 

We also host an infant feeding support group provided by the local NHS trust.

#### **Playbox Nursery**

Playbox is our long-established church-run Ofsted inspected (rated Good in 2024) preschool nursery operating in a dedicated children's zone. It is a key point of engagement with the wider local community.



#### Youth

Youth ministry is covered by our dedicated Youth Worker, who is part of the Diocese of Guildford Youth Catalyst Scheme. A lively body of 49 young people meets on Sunday evenings for worship and teaching, and on Fridays for evening socials. Young people are involved in other church activities

including running a Carol Service and helping at holiday club.

#### Students

We are blessed with more than 20 students from Royal Holloway University attending weekly services and at our lay-led student life group, with about 40 registered with us. They are involved in our choir, including up to four Choral Scholars funded from a generous bequest, form worship bands and meet for lunches.



#### Activities

We try to run a mid-week course - be it Alpha, or our bespoke Discipleship Toolkit seminar series - one evening a week for seekers or anyone looking to go deeper.



St John's also has an active Men's ministry, running events, prayer groups and sports.

14 | Page

# **Growing Community**

## Outreach

Our outreach activities have grown significantly in recent years. One of our newest groups supports dementia carers, providing love and respite. For those who struggle financially, we are a debt centre for Christians Against Poverty where we offer advice and support within our community. We have a Hardship and Wellbeing Fund where we can step in and try to help anyone in our parish in a financial crisis once other options have been exhausted. For newcomers to the UK, we offer free English language classes by qualified EAL teachers, which help to build friendship, practical local knowledge, as well as improving language skills.

An important and growing outreach ministry is our bereavement support, where we welcome those who have lost loved ones at any time, inviting them to our monthly coffee mornings, to join our Bereavement Journey course and attend our twiceyearly bereavement service in church.

Church isn't church unless we are feeding people, and we do this via the Hope Hub, which is a free lunch, craft and advice ministry which runs on Wednesdays. We also have a community fridge which runs for two hours every Saturday and gives away surplus food from supermarkets to anyone from any background. Each of these ministries typically supports 80 people per week. We also run Tea Time Together for children and their carers.

We partner with organisations, such as Care in Egham and The Besom, to help them resource the important work they do.

# HOPE CAFE

We have an active social and entertainment programme of events including concerts and quiz nights, often supporting fund raising for the church and charity partners.

## **Mission Partnership**

We have seven mission partners, three locally, and four overseas. We allocate 10% of unrestricted income to these mission partners. In addition, we regularly visit these partners or welcome them to St John's to hear about their work and how our gifts and prayers make a difference to them.

One of the highlights of our church year is our Mission Week, where we actively go out into Egham to tell others about Jesus. This includes train station blessings, litter picks, art workshops, and invitations to events on our campus.

10

B 7

CI



Lanka





COMMUNITY WITH A CALLING



## Church Organisation & Resources

#### Governance

As you would expect, as part of the Church of England, our Governance Structure is shaped around the Parochial Church Council (PCC). Our PCC has four formal subcommittees: Standing Committee, Buildings & Fabrics Subcommittee, Finance & Stewardship Subcommittee and Safeguarding Committee. We also have several groups to support the good governance of specific areas, including a Mission Partnership Team, and Voluntary Management Committee for our pre-school nursery. Our ministries and activities at St John's are then split into 9 Ministry Areas, each with an allocated Ministry Area Coordinator (MAC) who serves on Standing Committee to represent and support these areas.



Staff Team

- Revd Holly Byles, Stipendiary Curate (FT)
- Revd Mandie Shirnia, Curate (V)
- Revd Michael Callaghan, Associate Minister (V)
- Revd Simon Fraser, Associate Minister (V)
- Revd Will Bissett, Associate Minister (V)
- Philomena Evans, Ordinand (V)
- Miranda Ransi, Ordinand (V)
- Rachel Upcott, Lay Pastor for Children and Families (PT)
- Joanna Starr, Lay Pastor for Young People (PT)
- Veronica Cresswell, Administrator (PT)
- Claire Jenkins, Assistant Administrator (PT)
- Annelise Pettit, Creative Communications (PT)
- Steve Jenkins, Campus Administrator (PT)
- Sue Gray, Christians Against Poverty Debt Centre Manager and Pastoral Supervisor (nearly FT)
- Liz Lee, Discipleship Lead (V)
- Johnny Sheppard, Audio Visual Team Leader (V)
- Sue Naudi, Prayer Development Leader (V)
- Lydia Callomon, Worship and Leadership Intern (I)

(V) - Volunteer. (PT) - Part-time employee. (FT) - full-time employee. (I) Intern.

#### Volunteers

We have a strong volunteer base with many bringing in a wide range of professional skills, pastoral care, church experience, and servant hearts. A place where our volunteers really come together is in the running of our annual holiday club.

#### **Current Policies**

#### Baptism

We baptise infants, children, and adults, either by full immersion in our baptism pool or in the font. Preparation is by ministry leaders on a personalised basis.

#### Communion

Children are welcome to participate and to receive communion or a blessing.

#### Marriage

Marriage after divorce - we facilitate this, on a case-by-case basis with the approval of the bishop.

#### Prayers of Love and Faith

We welcome everybody and embrace the principle of including all of the extended church family. In this context, the PCC has resolved not to allow the use of the Prayers of Love and Faith.



#### Campus

Our campus is made up of 4 distinct areas:

#### Churchyard

The churchyard was closed to new burials in 1859, but we do bury cremated remains in our Garden of Remembrance.

There is significant open space that is well used throughout the year for adult and children's activities, many of which attract members of the local community. It is also a favourite lunchtime spot for local students and workers. The churchyard is also a focus for some of our eco-church activities, with particular attention to growing biodiversity. It is maintained by a group of dedicated volunteers, led by the warden team.

#### Church

The main church building is a grade 2\* Georgian church, first used in 1820. It is a well-maintained building, with most tasks carried out in-house.

We reordered the building in 2000, with the installation of a full-immersion baptism pool, a raised dais, replacement of Victorian pews with chairs, and in 2016, creation of a creche/meeting room behind the chancel (the East Room).

We have a high level of audio-visual technology, and stream Sunday services to YouTube.

In addition to services, the church is used for community concerts, especially in December, as well as our annual holiday club.

The major project that we are working on is the installation of an Air-Source Heat Pump which is due to come into service this year and will help us to move towards the Church of England Net Zero goals.

#### The Easter Centre

The Easter Centre is our two-storey church centre, which opened in 2017. It houses our pre-school nursery, Playbox, in a bespoke 'Children's Zone'. This is also where we run our Footprints children's group. We have a large flexible space, with soundproof dividing panels, and a commercial kitchen. This space is used for our weekly Hope Cafe, as well as courses, such as Alpha, and our older children's activities. We have a prayer room, additional meeting rooms, reception area with coffee bar, and staff offices. Apart from the offices and prayer room, we take bookings to enable community and local government organisations, as well as church family, to benefit from our facilities.



#### The Caddey

A former cowshed that has been designated as a youth, student and music venue, expanding to include "The Shed" - a group for people who work with wood and metal. More recently, it has become the base for the community fridge project. Around 150 people use the building weekly.



#### **Eco-Church**

As one of the five marks of mission, we are committed "to strive to safeguard the integrity of creation and sustain and renew the life of the earth". We have a team of people who are passionate about creation and how our behaviour impacts this. We hold an annual Eco Festival on the church campus. We have signed up to A Rocha's Eco Church. We have already achieved the silver award and have recently submitted our application for the gold award.



#### The Vicarage and Church Housing

The Vicarage (Mauley Cottage, 13 Manorcrofts Road, Egham TW20 9LU) is a large, detached house 8 minutes' walk away from the church, with a large, delightful garden. It has five bedrooms, two bathrooms, a fitted kitchen leading through to a dining area and a large drawing room. There is a separate family room and vicar's study/library downstairs. There is a detached double garage with additional onstreet parking to the rear. Further details are attached in the appendices.

St John's also owns and provides a well-maintained curate's house in a nearby residential street.

#### Finances

We are a church with significant resources, with a long standing and committed body of regular givers, and a tradition of an annual partnership season with a gift day every autumn. The church operating budget for 2025 is £472,000, reflecting the scale of our ministry. In addition, the Playbox Nursery is run separately on a self-funding basis.

Fully funding the budget is a challenge accepted in faith. There remains £730,000 of outstanding debt for the construction of the Easter Centre due for repayment by 2031 and reduced from over £2 million in 2018.

More financial details are set out in the diocesan dashboard attached in the Appendices and the full accounts and annual reports can be found by clicking here: <a href="https://register-of-charities.charitycommission.gov.uk/en/charity-search/-/charity-details/5003691/charity-overview">https://register-of-charities.charitycommission.gov.uk/en/charity-search/-/charity-details/5003691/charity-overview</a>

#### Safeguarding

St John's works hard to put safeguarding at the centre of all we do. The PCC, staff team and ministry leads are trained in Safeguarding from the Church of England, and have the view that safeguarding is everyone's responsibility. We endeavour to follow Safer Recruitment and People Management guidance, as well as Safer Environment and Activities.

We have two Parish Safeguarding Officers, one for children and one for vulnerable adults, and display contact information around the church campus and on our website. We are on the highest Level 3 on the Parish Safeguarding Dashboard.

# **Our Needs & Priorities**

St John's has many strengths, with the resources and desire to reach out into the local community of Egham and beyond, demonstrating Christ's love for His people.

Our current priorities are reflected in our church development plan, focused on:

- Growing Mission
- Growing Discipleship
- Growing Congregations
- Growing Sundays
- Growing Green

We are seeking our new incumbent to be excited by the opportunity to discern which are the most important priorities to implement and then to refine and build on the strengths and resources of the church to deliver on them. You will provide the vision and leadership to bring people together, excited by what God is doing and embracing new ways of reaching out to the community, creating a strong sense of unity and purpose. Communication and working together, both internally and with partner organisations, will be important. Initiatives and priorities will be set so that ministries are effective and sustainable meeting any challenges to their implementation.

We have a planting curate, Holly Byles, for whom the plan is to plant a team into St Jude's United Church in Englefield Green, to love and care for the church family there. We are seeking to revitalise the ministry and mission of the wider Egham area that includes Englefield Green and the Royal Holloway campus. We have opportunities with other church congregations and organisations that are being actively explored where, either through direct leadership or stronger collaboration, the mission may extend beyond the current parish boundaries. These opportunities overlap and the exciting prospect of how God may be leading St John's and other local churches to be re-shaped in the coming season are real.

# Person Specification

St John's is seeking a new incumbent to lead the church to become an increasingly loving and growing community and to join in God's transforming work here in Egham.

You will be someone who is filled with the Holy Spirit, knows Jesus Christ as Saviour and Lord, who is grounded in scripture and places a priority on prayer. You should be confident in your evangelical conviction and open to both those whose experience is charismatic and wish to see this develop in church life, and supportive towards those who value more traditional worship.

St John's needs an effective and experienced man or woman to lead the direct **church team**, the wider **church community** and our **local community** engagement. You will provide inspired leadership to harness and give shape to those strengths and resources to deepen and widen our presence and impact in Egham and beyond.

We are looking for someone who understands, practises, and will support others in effective leadership through **Envisioning**, **Energising** and **Enabling**:

#### ENVISIONING

Able to prayerfully set a direction, prioritise, and communicate this compassionately to others. You see the resource needs and widening mission of the church as an opportunity to further the Kingdom and spread the message of Christ. You understand the importance of adapting communication in ways that can most effectively engage and excite others, ensuring that everyone feels included and heard as part of our extended family.

Beyond the church community, you will be engaged externally. You are able to demonstrate the love of God, proclaim the good news of Christ, and will be present in our local community as the visible leader of the Church in Egham. You will have, or want to develop, a real heart for all God's people here.

#### ENERGISING

As a gifted pastor, you will be able to build and energise the church team and wider church community, mobilising the staff and congregation and encouraging a unity of purpose. You will be compassionate and caring, rejoicing in enabling others to be released into ministry and will know how to facilitate that. You will have experience of supporting all those who are called to ministry in the church, whether staff or volunteers, coupled with sensitivity to handle conflicts that may arise. You will understand the importance of when to listen, and when to act boldly in seeking to energise others.

#### ENABLING

You will need to have experience of leading and managing individuals and teams of both employed staff and of volunteers. You will have a strong understanding of team effectiveness and know how to enable people so that they can flourish. You will know when to lead from the front, and when you should facilitate others, ensuring always that everyone feels supported through effective pastoral care.

As the church continues to grow you will need to focus your main attention on empowered and co-ordinated leadership to facilitate the wider ministry of the church. Extending the mission beyond current parish boundaries through church planting and collaborative ministry, you will need to be able to coach and support other leaders and their teams.

If this might be you, please do prayerfully engage in the process and we look forward to hearing from you.

## The Process

We are expecting applications to be made to our patron, as set out in the advertisements, by 31<sup>st</sup> July, followed by short-listing with interviews and parish visit to be held 10 - 11<sup>th</sup> September 2025, all subject to confirmation.

We wish to work closely with the successful applicant to facilitate a smooth transition for them and their family into the Egham community.

# Appendix

## Deanery



Runnymede Deanery consists of nine Parishes covering the borough of Runnymede. There are also three chaplaincies: at St Peter's Hospital, Royal Holloway, University of London and a Youth Catalyst for the deanery based at Jubilee High School.

We enjoy significant unity across the deanery, notwithstanding our distinctiveness and diversity, evidenced by many clergy covering for each other to enable holidays, rest, EMDL etc. Support is also offered

through the award of modest grants from our Deanery Growth Fund, specifically designed to especially help the churches with less means get missional projects off the ground. We are also committed to our link diocese of Kebbi in Nigeria, supporting in prayer and finance and receiving visitations when possible.

Our vision as a Deanery is to work even more closely together, to be more supportive of each other, to work together especially in mission and to improve partnerships among clergy and lay leaders. We aim to work collaboratively and to share resources and ministry where possible for the benefit of the whole community of Runnymede. We are about to embark on our Diocesan led Parish Needs Process, part of which is concerned not just with Church Development Plans but how we might more strategically share resources across the deanery. One recent example is the appointment of a School's Catalyst for Jubilee High School but serving to equip and empower youth ministry across the entire deanery and all of their respective groups.

There is a monthly Chapter meeting for clergy when we meet for a pub lunch and extended time of spiritual refreshment and prayer with a short time for 'business' matters. We also try to take a Chapter Retreat/ Quiet Day together each year. There are three Deanery synod meetings per year, which are open to all parishioners with a speaker, covering themes that the parishes have themselves identified. Each parish is invited to nominate a member (clergy or lay) to our Deanery Leadership Team.

We also have many ministries shared with our ecumenical colleagues e.g. foodbanks, Christians Against Poverty centres and East to West (working with young people).

St John's Egham is an active member of the deanery and we recognise the future potential of this parish as a resource, especially through equipping and partnering with others in the deanery in outreach, evangelism and discipleship.

The deanery offers you a supportive, prayerful and collaborative Chapter and an engaged and forward-thinking deanery.

Rev'd Canon Ben Beecroft Area Dean, Steve Baynes Lay Chair







### SfM Dashboard for the Parish of Egham 2024

Variations in attendance from year to year may be the result of changes in the number of churches that submitted returns, or changes in parish/benefice structure.

Number of churches included in returns: 2015 1;2016 1;2017 1;2018 1;2019 1;2020 1;2021 1;2022 1;2023 1;2024 1.

Produced by Data Services, Church House, Great Smith Street, London SWIP 3AZ. Date of production: 18/02/2025.

Every effort has been made to ensure that data are reliable. We would be pleased to be notified of any significant errors or omissions by email to statistics.unit@churchofengland.org

THE CHURCH OF ENGLAND



## National Census 2021 Dashboard for the Parish of Egham

THE CHURCH

Produced by the Data Services Team, Church House, Great Smith Street, London SWIP 3AZ. Date of production: 27/2/2024. Version 32; index: 2239

Every effort has been made to ensure that data are reliable. We would be grateful to be notified of errors and to receive comments/suggestions: please email statistics.unit@churchofengland.org



## Finance Dashboard for the Parish of Egham

Variations from year to year may be the result of changes in the number of churches that submitted returns, or changes in parish/benefice structure. Number of churches included in returns: 2014 1;2015 1;2016 1;2017 1;2018 1;2019 1;2020 1;2021 1;2022 1;2023 1. Produced by Data Services, Church House, Great Smith Street, London SWIP 3AZ. Date of production: 09/10/2024. Every effort has been made to ensure that data are reliable. We would be pleased to be notified of any significant errors or omissions by email to statistics.unit@churchofengland.org



32 | P a g e